STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR June 5, 1978 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN (505) B27-2434
SECRETARY

Mr. Orville S. Slaughter, Jr. -
2626 Adams Street
Denver, Colorado 80205

Dear Mr. Slaughter:

On February 13 I wrote your insurance agent concerning
your bond coverage. To date, I have not received the proper
bonds. You are therefore in violation of our plugging
bond requirements and are hereby directed to cease
operations on all drilling and producing wells until such
time as the proper bonds are on file and approved.

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr
cc: Culpepper Insurance Agency
503 N. Auburn

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Aztec District Office
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